Legislative ID #130434

DATE

Marian Lee, Chairperson
Child Advocacy Center
PO Box 13454
Gainesville FL 32604

Dear Ms. Lee:

The Gainesville City Commission wishes to express a stro
co-located Child Advocacy Center. The City for many

ort for the development of a
ears has been a beneficiary of

The Gainesville Police Department regularly iplinary approach
advocated and offered by the CAC. The City ission i i essed with the

ild Advocacy Center in
Gainesville, further: ) nurtured within the City of

Gainesville.

Sincerely,

Ed Braddy
Mayor

Cc:  Gainesville City Commissioners
Chief Tony Jones
Russ Blackburn, City Manager
Sherry Kitchens, Child Advocacy Center President/CEO





